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GOVERNMENT May 9, 2025

F L ORIDA

E Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for June 3, 2025
Budget Amendment #25-41, Fund #1259
National Opioid Settlement Fund
Drug Free Community Office/Health Services Department

On March 24, 2025, the Health Services Department received a opioid settlement
check in the amount of $399,897.28. This funding is coming from BrownGreer
PLC, the Directing Administrator of the seven nationwide settlement agreements
that resolve all opioid litigation brought by state and local governments against
McKesson, Cardinal Health and AmerisourceBergen, Janssen Pharmaceuticals,
Inc., Allergan Finance, LLC and Allergan Limited, Teva Pharmaceutical Industries
Ltd., Walmart Inc., CVS Health Corporation and CVS Pharmacy, and Walgreens
Co., (collectively the "National Opioid Settlements") and will be used to implement
projects to address the opioid epidemic.

Therefore, in accordance with Section 129.06(2)(e), Florida Statutes, it is
recommended that the following accounts be adjusted by the amounts shown.

Revenues:
Account Number Classification Amount
1259-060-0113-6990 Miscellaneous Revenues $ 399,897

TOTAL REVENUES §$ 399,897

Expenditures:
Account Number Classification Amount
HGP-1259-060-0113-3197 Contractual Services Not
: L 399,897
Otherwise Specified
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 399,897
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